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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 2:47 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203733/CB6559U/C02 & Your Ref: 

SLS5209R

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 2:39 PM 
To: Dennis Leong <dennisleong@motorimage.net>; LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM@tanchong.org>; Jeffery Tan 
<jefferytan@motorimage.net>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin <admin@lbs-auto.com> 
Cc: LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM@tanchong.org> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203733/CB6559U/C02 & Your Ref: SLS5209R 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Dennis, 
 
We will assign LKK to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection.  
 
Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspection. 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please arrange Mohd Taufikh to conduct the PRS. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Jacqueline Tan 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
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3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6185 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
 
From: Dennis Leong <dennisleong@motorimage.net>  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 11:31 AM 
To: donotreply.claims <donotreply.claims@ctpis.onmicrosoft.com>; Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; 
LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM@tanchong.org>; Jeffery Tan <jefferytan@motorimage.net> 
Cc: LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM@tanchong.org> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203733/CB6559U/C02 & Your Ref: SLS5209R 
 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We propose PRS by Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid (LKK).  
 
Customer leave the car in our premises if possible please arrange survey today, if not please arrange on 
Monday morning.  
 
 
***Kindly reply to all for easier follow-up*** 
 
Best Regards. 
 
DENNIS LEONG 
 
Insurance Claim  
Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd 
25 Leng Kee Road 
Singapore 159097 
DID: (65) 6703 8164 
HP: (65) 9489 9000  
Email: dennisleong@motorimage.net 
 
    
 
From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 10:59 am 
To: jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com; Dennis Leong <dennisleong@motorimage.net>; LKINSTEAM 
<LKINSTEAM@tanchong.org>; Jeffery Tan <jefferytan@motorimage.net> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203733/CB6559U/C02 & Your Ref: SLS5209R 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

 

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

 

 

Please do not reply to this email. 

 

 

Best regards, 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, 
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and 
any copies of it thereafter. 

 

 
 

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use 
any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender does not 
accept liability for any errors or omissions.  


